FILED

October 8, 2024

From: Ron Peierl

To: R5AirEnforcement; Kaiser, Steven; rShearingclerk 10:34 am CDT
Cc: Judy Albazi; Peter Chin; "Kenneth Anspach, Esqg."

Subject: Chase Products Co. EPA-5-24-113(a)-IL-11 Wire Transfer Payment Notice DOCKET CAA-05-2024-004eS- EPA REGION 5
Date: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 10:34:19 AM HEARING CLERK

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Please be advised that we have issued a wire transfer, to ||| | I Account Number
-, in the amount of $90,000.00 (Ninety thousand dollars) in full & final settlement of the
matter of Chase Products Co. Broadview, lllinois EPA-5-24-113(a)-IL-11 / DOCKET CAA-05-2024-0060

Completed wire details are attached.
Please advise if you have any questions or need additional information.

Ron Peierl, VP - Finance & Accounting

Chase Products Co. (DE)
Office: 708-865-1000 x1148 / Cell: 414-899-8769

This message and any attachments are solely for the intended recipient and may contain
confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure,
copying, use, or distribution of the information included in this message and any attachments is
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us by reply e-mail and
immediately and permanently delete this message and any attachments. Thank you.
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